MUHAMMED SAJAD S

HSE Officer/Chemist with Diploma in Chemical Engineering and NEBOSH IGC

A safety-focused professional with over 3 years of experience and well-Versed in evaluating and optimizing worker conditions through strategic monitoring programs. Vigilant and analytical in isolating and addressing different concerns. Highly engaging team builder supports employee improvement and development in fast-paced, diverse workforce environments.

KEY SKILLS



WORK EXPERIENCE

Safety Supervisor

Santhi Construction Engineering, Chavara, Kerala, India

07/2020 - 10/2021

Roles & Responsibilities

- Evaluate and maintain site compliance with all OSHA, EPA, local state, federal, and corporate guidelines.
- Conduct TPM and SMED projects on complex automate equipment.
- Teach and instruct first aid, CPR, a, safety awareness and babysitting.
- Review, evaluate, inspect and analyze customer work environments for compliance with OSHA and NFPA standards.
- Provide on-site first aid and CPR, coordinate doctor visits, workers compensation claims, and return to work program.
- Conduct inspections for OSHA and NFPA compliance and provide detailed explanations on solutions for non-compliance in the form of standardize reports.
- Provide EHS technical guidance to project managers and subcontractor superintendents.

Safety Officer

Ahas Electro System grace villa, Mynagappally, Kerala, India

11/2018 - 05/2020

Achievements/Tasks

- Support the development of OHS policies and programs.
- Advise and instruct on various safety-related topics (noise levels, use of machinery etc.).
- Conduct risk assessment and enforce preventative measures.
- Review existing policies and measures and update according to legislation.
- Initiate and organize OHS training of employees and executives.
- Inspect premises and the work of personnel to identify issues or non-conformity (e.g. not using protective equipment).
- Oversee installations, maintenance, disposal of substances etc.
- Stop any unsafe acts or processes that seem dangerous or unhealthy
- Record and investigate incidents to determine causes and handle worker's compensation claims
- Prepare reports on occurrences and provide statistical information to upper management

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

International Certificates (Safety)

Arabeuro Safety Engineering And Technology Solutions Pvt. Ltd. Courses

- **NEBOSH** National Examination Board In Occupational Health & Safety.
- IOSH Institution of Occupational Safety & Health.
- Medic First Aid (validation code: C 2660537574150951)



03 years

 \searrow

::::

sajadmuhammed77@gmail.com

Passport : V 3049830 (Valid up to 11/10/2031)

+971 50 175 5912

01 December, 1998

Visa status : Visit Visa

Dubai, UAE

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Diploma in Chemical Engineering (Distance Education)

Erode institutes of Chemical Technology and Polytechnic College 2018 - 2020

Professional Diploma in Fire & Safety

Kerala State Electronics Development Corporation LTD (KELTRON)

Higher Secondary

Board of Higher Secondary Education Kerala, India 2015 - 2017

Secondary

Board of Public Examination, Kerala, India 2014 - 2015

PROJECT

Environmental management

IG2 RISK Assessment (Learner number: 00585146)

ACHIEVEMENT & PARTICIPATION

Achieved "Certificate B" in National Cadet Crops (NCC).

Completed training In CPR -AED & FIRST AID FOR ADULTS

Participate in national cadet corps camp.

SOFT SKILLS

Identifying Hidden Hazards

Interpersonal & effective communication

Preventive Measures

Leadership & problem solving

Visual Hazard Communication

Attentive listening & diplomacy

LANGUAGES KNOWN

English Full Professional Proficiency Malayalam Native or Bilingual Proficiency Hindi Limited Working Proficiency Tamil Professional Working Proficiency

COMPUTER PROFICIENCY

MS OFFICE

INTERESTS & HOBBIES

J Music

🗁 Travel

Word | Excel | PowerPoint (BASIC)

